

RE: Rate Mitigation Implementation Meeting - May 18, 2017

From: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=moore, karen (cab)339">
To: "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 18 May 2017 09:30:26 -0400

Fair enough. Thanks!

From: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Sent: May-18-17 9:27 AM
To: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Subject: RE: Rate Mitigation Implementation Meeting - May 18, 2017

Now that the legislation has been introduced, the Deputy feels that he/Martha should make less regular appearances at these meetings.

We are off the hook today.

From: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Sent: May-18-17 8:33 AM
To: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Subject: RE: Rate Mitigation Implementation Meeting - May 18, 2017

Here are the details. Sorry, I don't have access to SD's calendar.

He just got it, I can ask him if he is going. Please be on standby to go.

From: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Sent: May-18-17 8:29 AM
To: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Subject: RE: Rate Mitigation Implementation Meeting - May 18, 2017

Great, thanks!

From: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Sent: May-18-17 8:27 AM
To: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Subject: RE: Rate Mitigation Implementation Meeting - May 18, 2017

I believe he is at the meeting. Thanks

From: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Sent: May-18-17 8:20 AM
To: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Subject: FW: Rate Mitigation Implementation Meeting - May 18, 2017

Hi Boafoa,

Rob just sent these our way. Do you know if the DM is attending this meeting? If he isn't able to then Martha / myself / Tim usually sit in but I don't have it in my calendar.

Thanks!
Karen

From: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Sent: May-18-17 3:55 AM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB)
Subject: Fw: Rate Mitigation Implementation Meeting - May 18, 2017

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 7:09 PM
To: Hume, Steen (ENERGY); Sermat-Harding, Kaili (ENERGY); Reid, Michael (ENERGY); Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI); Nelms, Scott (MOF); Christie, Tim (ENERGY); "jeffrey.lyash@opg.com" (jeffrey.lyash@opg.com); 'HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE (ken.hartwick@opg.com)'; 'Rosemaire Leclair'; 'Mary Anne Aldred (maryanne.albred@ontarioenergyboard.ca)'; 'Campbell, Bruce (bruce.campbell@ieso.ca)'; 'Kim Marshall (Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca)'; Thompson, Scott (MOF); Angus, Helen (TBS); Davidson, Steven (CAB); 'Martine Band'; 'CROZZOLI Carlo -CBUSDEV&STRT'; Mayman, Gadi (OFA); 'LEE John -TREASURY'
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY); MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); McLean, David (MOF); Foster, Robert (CAB); 'jordan.penic@ieso.ca'; 'sarah.branco@ontarioenergyboard.ca'; 'Turnevicius, Lorraine'; 'catriona.king@opg.com'; Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY)
Subject: Rate Mitigation Implementation Meeting - May 18, 2017

Good evening,

Please find attached the material for discussion tomorrow morning.

Thanks,
Martin